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TO:  PSYCKES Consultation Service 
Fax:   212-740-7379 
Phone:  212-740-7789 
 

FROM: ___________________________________________________________ 

 
FAX:     ___________________________________________________________  
 
PHONE:    ___________________________________________________________ 

 
 
DATE:      ___________________________________________________________ 

 
 
SUBJECT: PSYCKES Consult Request 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
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Important Notice: This fax contains confidential protected health information (PHI) that is legally 

privileged and protected by law. This FAX is meant only for the intended recipient. 
 

 
Please contact our office immediately by phone to verify receipt of this fax. 

When you send this FAX, please first contact 212-740-7789 to report that the FAX is being sent. When 
the FAX arrives the coordinator or assistant will contact you at the phone number above to alert you that 
the FAX has arrived. 
 
If you received this FAX in error, or from someone who was not authorized to send it to you, you are 
strictly prohibited from reviewing, using, disseminating or copying the FAX. Please notify our office 
immediately of the error and destroy this FAX. Thank you for your cooperation. 


